

DAVIDSON & LINDEMANN, P.A.

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAW

William H. Davidson, II
Andrew F. Lindemann*
James M. Davis, Jr.†
Robert D. Garfield
Michael B. Wren

1611 Devonshire Drive, Second Floor
Post Office Box 8568
Columbia, South Carolina 29202-8568
Telephone: (803) 806-8222
Facsimile: (803) 806-8855
www.dml-law.com

Daniel C. Plyler
Joel S. Hughes
Justin T. Bagwell
David A. DeMasters
Steven R. Spreeuwers
Todd R. Flippin

*Also Admitted In North Carolina
†Certified Mediator

August 24, 2015

Of Counsel
Kenneth P. Woodington

Writer's Email: alindemann@dml-law.com

Hand Delivered

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of Court
South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

RECEIVED

AUG 24 2015

SC Court of Appeals

RE: South Carolina Insurance Reserve Fund v. East Richland County Public Service District
and Coley Brown

Appellate Case Number: 2014-000728
Civil Action Number: 2011-CP-40-2096
Claim Number: T63385A
Our File Number: 103.8530

RE: Randall M. Green and Ann Green v. Wayne B. Bauerle, M.D. and
Wayne B. Bauerle, M.D., P.C.

Appellate Case Number: 2014-000460
Civil Action Number: 2011-CP-26-7403
Claim Number: CB053262M
Our File Number: 22.9301

RE: Ex Parte: South Department of Disabilities and Special Needs
In Re: State of South Carolina v. Rocky A. Linkhorn

Appellate Case Number: 2013-002208
Indictment Numbers: 2011-GS-32-0242; 2011-GS-32-0243; 2011-GS-32-0244
Our File Number: 79.9313

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

I am in receipt of preliminary notice of oral argument for the November 2015 term of court. While I do not currently have any conflicts for the November term, I would request that, if at all possible, the above three referenced cases be scheduled for oral argument on separate days.

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
August 24, 2015
Page Two

The other potential conflict that I may have is oral argument in the Supreme Court. I have received preliminary notice from the Supreme Court that oral argument in the case of *Mack v. Richland County Sheriff Leon Lott* may be scheduled on November 3, 4, 5, 17 or 18. I call this to your attention so that a conflict with the Supreme Court may be avoided.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please advise if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

DAVIDSON & LINDEMANN, P.A.



Andrew F. Lindemann

AFL/jmb

cc: Kenneth E. Berger, Esquire
Scott Elliott, Esquire
O. Grady Query, Esquire
E. Brooke Hurt, Esquire
L. Morgan Martin, Esquire
Cristin A. Uricchio, Esquire
John B. McCutcheon, Jr., Esquire
Lisa A. Thomas, Esquire
T. Parkin C. Hunter, Esquire
Robert D. Cook, Esquire
Rhonda W. Patterson, Esquire
Elizabeth C. Fullwood, Esquire
Monique M. Lee, Esquire
Tana Vanderbilt, Esquire